

136 North Monroe Street Waterloo, WI 53594 Phone: (920) 478-3025 Fax: (920) 478-2021 www.waterloowi.us

#### PUBLIC NOTICE OF A COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WATERLOO

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held to consider the following:

COMMITTEE:FINANCE, INSURANCE & PERSONNEL COMMITTEEDATE:December 21, 2017TIME:6:30 pmLOCATION:Municipal Building Council Chamber, 136 N. Monroe Street

- 1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
- 2. MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: Previously unapproved meeting minutes
- 3. PUBLIC COMMENT
- 4. NEW BUSINESS
  - a. Treasurer's Report & Budget Reports For November 2017 \*\*\*
  - b. General Disbursements November 2017 \$631,970.66 \*\*\*
  - c. Payroll For November 2017 \$64,563.40 \*\*\*
  - d. Resolution #2017-46 Amending The 2017 Budget \*\*\*
  - e. Amending The 2018 Budget Amendment #2, Waterloo Humane Society
  - f. Resolution #2017-47 Amending The Debt Repayment Schedule Approved In Res. #2017-33 Allowing For Principle And Interest Payments To Begin In 2019 Rather Than 2018 \*\*\*
  - g. Municipal Building Copier Contracts [informational only]

#### 5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

6. ADJOURNMENT

Hanse No

Mo Hansen Clerk/Treasurer \*\*\***See Council Packet** Committee Members: Springer, Quimby and Griffin

Posted, Emailed & Distributed: 12/15/2017

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the clerk's office at the above location.

#### CITY OF WATERLOO FINANCE, INSURANCE & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: <u>MEETING MINUTES</u> December 4, 2017

- CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL. Alderperson Springer called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Members present: Springer, Quimby & Griffin. Absent: none. Also attending: Angela Byers-Krantz; John Spies; Joel Zibell; Russel & Marilyn Peloquin; Paula Jacobs; Art Biermeier; Deb Battenberg; Lindsay Frank; Kristi Yost; Jeff Grotjahn; Chad Yerges; Jeff Robbins; Vern Butzine; Marlys Schmidt; Raynelle Butzine; Kelli Mountford; Amanda Brueckner and Clerk/Treasurer Hansen.
- 2. PUBLIC COMMENT. None.
- 3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS. None.
- 4. NEW BUSINESS
  - a. Budget Shortfalls & Solutions. Discussion: Springer said an \$84,810 budget deficit existed because the Council did not adopt a wheel taxing during 2018 budget deliberations. In the meeting material, As remedy options, Springer outlined a moratorium on Police Dept hiring; cutting \$10,000 from the city's library appropriation; a \$7,000 reduction in slurry seal; and eliminating drug task force. Quimby suggested reducing the newly created contingency amount. Chief Sorenson said he wished to retain the Lieutenant's position. He said he could work through a delay in hiring. Springer led a discussion on the merits of the drug task force dollars. Sorenson said County program changes were in the work. Griffin questioned the slurry seal reduction and said the Library was the only department that submitted a 2017 5% reduction. Quimby spoke in favor of closing TID #1. Fire Chief Butzine said property & liability insurance premiums added to department expenses. Public Works Director Chad Yerges described figures for entering into a 3-year lease-to-own for the skid steer purchase rather than a 2018 direct payment. MOTION: Moved by Quimby, seconded by Griffin to recommend to Council a budget amendment including: (A) a moratorium on police department hiring for six months; (B) entering into a 3-year lease-toown agreement as described by Yerges; and (C) amending the newly created contingency amount from \$45,000 to \$30,000 – with all changes benefiting the capital fund to remedy the deficit. ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Quimby, Griffin and Springer. Noes: none. Motion carried.
- 5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENT. None.
- 6. ADJOURNMENT. MOTION: Moved by Griffin, seconded by Quimby to adjourn. VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. Approximate time: 5:45 p.m.

Attest: Hanse No

Mo Hansen Clerk/Treasurer

#### CITY OF WATERLOO FINANCE, INSURANCE & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: <u>MEETING MINUTES</u> October 19, 2017

- 1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL. Alderperson Springer called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m. Members present: Springer & Quimby. Absent: Griffin. Also attending: Tim Thomas; Angie Stinnett; Diane Graff; Denis and Clerk/Treasurer Hansen.
- MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: Regular meetings July 20, 2017, August 17, 2017 and September 21, 2017; Budget meetings August 24, 2017, September 14, 2017 and October 12, 2017. MOTION: Moved by Springer, seconded by Quimby to approve the July 20, August 17, August 24 and September 14 meeting minutes. VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.
- 3.
- 4. PUBLIC COMMENT. None.
- 5. UNFINISHED BUSINESSES. None.
- 6. NEW BUSINESS
  - a. Payroll For September 2017 \$72,923.88. MOTION: Moved by Quimby seconded by Springer to recommend Council approval as stated and presented. ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Quimby and Springer. Noes: none with Griffin absent. Motion carried.
  - b. General Disbursements September 2017 \$406,592.72. MOTION: Moved by Quimby seconded by Springer to recommend Council approval as stated and presented. ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Quimby and Springer. Noes: none with Griffin absent. Motion carried.
  - c. Treasurer's Report & Budget Reports For September 2017. MOTION: Moved by Quimby seconded by Springer to recommend Council approval as stated and presented. ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Quimby and Springer. Noes: none with Griffin absent. Motion carried.
- 7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
  - a. Action Items From Audit. Noted.
  - b. Renewal Of Property & Liability Insurance. Noted.
- 8. ADJOURNMENT. MOTION: Moved by Quimby, seconded by Springer to adjourn. VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. Approximate time: 6:57 p.m.

Attest:

Hanse

Mo Hansen Clerk/Treasurer

#### SERVICE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this \_\_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_\_, 2017 by and between the City of Waterloo, a Wisconsin municipal corporation located in Jefferson County, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as the "City," and the Watertown Humane Society, Inc., 418 Water Tower Court, Watertown, Wisconsin, 53094, a Wisconsin nonprofit corporation located in Watertown, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as the "Society," for animal services to be provided by the "Society."

#### SECTION I. REMUNERATION

1. The City, in consideration of performing by the Society of this agreement, as herein set forth, shall pay the Society for services furnished.

2. During calendar year 2018 and 2019, the City shall pay to the Society the sum of \$4386 in 4 quarterly installments of \$1096.50 each. Payment is due within 15 days of the beginning of each quarter.

3. Parties agree to annually review the above referenced amount and negotiate to increase or decrease that amount. Said increase or decrease shall take effect on January 1 of the next contract year. The Mayor shall negotiate the fees on behalf of the city.

4. The fee schedule for the reclamation of a stray animal and the adoption of the stray animal shall be at the discretion of the Society as it has established said schedule from time to time.

5. The City shall not be responsible for the payment of any of the fees or costs enumerated in Schedule A.

## **SECTION II. DEFINITIONS**

1. Animals — dogs, cats and other small domestic animals.

2. Confinement:

a. Partial Confinement — a situation in which a Society employee will attempt to pick up an animal that is confined within a closed structure (such as a garage) or a fenced-in area (such as a yard with a fence high enough to prevent the animal from jumping over it.)

b. Total Confinement — a situation in which a Society employee will pick up an animal that is collared and leashed, or tied to an immovable object, or contained within a carrier or other container strong enough to prevent its escape.

c. If neither of these options has been covered by the person calling the Police Department or Society employee, a carrier or live trap can be made available by the Humane Society. The employee will make the decision necessary to accomplish capture of the animal in question. Live traps can be loaned out for live trapping of animals, pursuant to Section 3 (h) below.

3. Fees:

a. Adoption Fee — an amount charged for administrative services relative to the transfer of an animal to a new owner.

b. Boarding Fee a daily amount charged for the care of an animal while at the Society.

c. Reclaim Fee — an amount in addition to the boarding fee charged to the owner of an animal that has been kept at the Society in order to reclaim the animal.

d. Service Fees — amounts charged to private citizens by the Society to transfer an animal from the Society to a new owner (adoption), to accept an animal into the Society (surrender), or to euthanize an animal and/or dispose of a dead animal.

e. Surrender — a statement by a former owner of an animal that he or she relinquishes all rights in that animal.

f. Cremation Fee — amounts charged to private citizens by the Society for either group or private cremation of an animal.

g. Owner/Caretaker — includes any person owning, harboring or keeping a dog/cat, and the occupant of any premises on which a dog/cat remains or to which it customarily returns daily for ten (10) days is presumed to be harboring or keeping the dog/cat within the meaning of this contract.

h. Live Trap - a trap which will be loaned out for live trapping of animals. A deposit fee is required and said deposit is returned when the trap is returned in good working order.

# SECTION III. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CITY

1. The City shall provide full cooperation and assistance to the Society, its officers, agents and employees in order to facilitate and accomplish the services performed under this contract.

2. The City agrees that its Police Department will cooperate in the apprehension and/or destruction of dangerous, vicious or completely uncatchable animals.

3. Where special supplies, stationery, notices, forms and similar materials are to be issued in the name of the City, the same shall be supplied by the City to the Society at the expense of the City and shall be in addition to the annual contract rate.

4. The City's Police Department, at its discretion, may issue animal at large citations from the information provided by the Society. This information will be received from the Society as per Section IV, Paragraph 5 of this contract.

5. The City's Police Department will issue citations for expired dog and cat licenses or also for unlicensed dogs and cats over the age of 5 months.

## SECTION IV. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE HUMANE SOCIETY

1. The Society agrees to furnish and maintain facilities and equipment adequate for the maintenance, housing, shelter, care, euthanasia, and disposal of all animals unlawfully at large and to harbor them under and pursuant to the applicable ordinances of the City, the object being to keep such stray animals, to release them back to their owner or to any other person after service fees, as determined to be appropriate by the Society, have been paid, or to destroy them and dispose of the dead animals.

2. The Society will maintain current and accurate records of how all animals received are disposed of and allow the City and its employees open access and the ability to inspect such records as requested at all reasonable times. The Society will comply with Section 173, Wisconsin Statues pertaining to the Animals: Humane Officer law as applicable.

3. The Society shall provide to the City an annual accounting of the previous year's financial activity on or before March 1 of the following year. The annual accounting shall be prepared by a Certified Public Accountant and shall comply with generally accepted accounting methods.

4. The Society shall ensure that there are sufficient personnel on duty at the Watertown Humane Society during the following business hours:

Monday: 12:00 pm through 6:00 pm.

Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday: 12:00 pm through 5:00 pm

Thursdays by Appointment Only

Saturday: 11:00 am through 3:00 pm

These hours may change from time to time to better serve the community and animals. In the event the shelter hours change, the hours indicated above shall automatically be changed to reflect the new hours of operation.

The Humane Society will be closed on Thursdays, Sundays and on the following legal holidays: New Year's Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, Independence Day (July 4<sup>th</sup>), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day and New Year's Eve. The Society will inform the City if the shelter will be closed on any additional holidays.

Every day of the week the Society will respond to routine and emergency calls from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. and only emergency calls from 7 p.m. to 7 a.m. An emergency call involves one of the following situations: 1) a critically wounded stray animal; 2) an animal in an abusive situation or 3) an animal that has bitten someone.

5. It shall be the principal duty of the Society to furnish personnel between 7:00 am and 7:00 pm every day of the week for the pickup of confined stray animals within the city limits, and to report and work cooperatively with the Police Department during the investigation of complaints received from city residents when done in compliance with Chapter 173, Wisconsin Statues.

6. In instances of animals running at large, once the Society properly identifies the animal and the owner, this information shall be provided to the City of Waterloo Police Department. At a minimum, the information shall include the owner's name, address, phone number(s) and a synopsis of the incident such as location, description of animal, date, time and police department incident number, if known.

7. Under no circumstances shall the Society allow a resident of the City of Waterloo to adopt animals in a number that exceeds the numerical limits set forth in the relevant rules or regulations.

## SECTION V. PUBLIC SAFETY

1. IMPOUNDMENT — When an owner is known, the Police Officer shall provide written documentation for impoundment of an animal. The Police Officer shall provide all required information to the Humane Society. Said animal will be delivered to the Humane Society. The owner shall provide the Humane Society with a minimum \$200 cash bond and pay daily costs for the custody and care of said animal. The Society will not be responsible for obtaining any veterinarian care for an owned animal. If the Society decides, at its sole discretion to obtain veterinarian care for an owned, impounded animal, the owner will be responsible for reimbursing the Society the cost of all medical treatment. Release of said animal may be done only after impoundment requirements have been met. The City shall be exempt from any such bond or costs.

2. RABIES CONTROL/BITE/QUARANTINE CASES.

a) OWNER KNOWN — The Society will not quarantine an animal which has bitten and its owner is known unless ordered by the local law enforcement agency in special cases. The owner shall provide the Humane Society with a minimum \$200 cash bond and pay daily costs for the custody and care of said animal during the quarantine period. If an animal is ordered to be euthanized, the owner will not be allowed to see or visit the animal once the animal is in quarantine.

b) STRAY/UNKONWN OWNER — The Society will work at the direction of the Health Department for quarantine and rabies submission as outlined in Wisconsin State Statutes 95.21 involving stray or owner unknown animals. The Society will euthanize

and dispose of the carcass of rabies specimens submitted to the Wisconsin State Lab of Hygiene. The Health Department must be notified by the Society in the event of any animal bite cases.

#### SECTION VI. PUBLIC SERVICE

1. SEIZE/RESCUE - The Society will work with the appropriate City departments to seize/rescue animals for the health and safety of the animals and for the health and safety of the public, but only a City official will have the authority to seize an owned animal.

2. SURRENDER- The Society will take in animals which are surrendered by their owners if space permits, and which the shelter staff deems to be an adoptable animal.

# SECTION VII. MUTUAL AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE HUMANE SOCIETY

1. The Society shall become the owner of all stray animals after seven days of impoundment has expired. No animals, dead or alive, will be sold or given away for purposes of experimentation or medical use. The Society shall not release any animal seized by, or at the direction of, the Humane Officer without the authorization of the Humane Officer or his delegate in his absence.

2. The Society will accept animals for surrender at the shelter from citizens of the City. The surrender shall include a surrender fee to be paid by the animal's owner.

3. The Society will maintain an animal cemetery.

4. If a stray animal appears to be terminal, a threat to itself or its custodian, or to have a contagious disease or injuries warranting euthanasia, the Society shall have the right to immediately euthanize said animal.

5. The Society will dispose of stray animal carcasses.

6. If an injured animal bearing a current rabies tag, identification tag or other information such that the owner can be identified is impounded, the Humane Society's Manager or designee has the authority and discretion to take or send the injured animal to a licensed veterinarian after reasonable efforts are made to contact the owner of the injured animal. The owner will be responsible for reimbursing the Society the veterinarian costs related to the care of their animal.

7. The Society shall be responsible for all salaries and other benefits paid to the Society's employees. In addition, the Society shall be responsible for providing Workers' Compensation Insurance and Unemployment Compensation Insurance for its

employees, professional liability insurance for its employees and agents with limits of at least \$300,000.00 and commercial umbrella excess liability insurance with limits of at least \$500,000.00. Certificates of insurance showing compliance with this paragraph shall be provided to the City. The City shall be responsible for providing liability insurance covering its liabilities in this instance with limits of coverage of at least \$1,000,000.00.

8. Each party to this Agreement shall perform all acts and execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary and proper under the circumstances in order to accomplish the intent and purpose of this Agreement to carry out its provisions.

#### SECTION VIII. HUMANE OFFICER PROVISIONS

I. In the capacity of the Society's State Certified Humane Officer, a City appointed official shall serve as the City Humane Officer and the following additional duties shall be performed:

a. All duties of the Humane Officer shall be as outlined in Chapter 173 of the Wisconsin Statutes and the Humane Officer shall enforce all laws and ordinances relating to animals within the City, including but not limited to, the provisions of Chapter 173 of the Wisconsin Statutes, which have been adopted by the City. The Society shall act at the direction of the Humane Officer and such actions shall conform with the requirements of Chapter 173 of the Wisconsin Statutes.

b. The Humane Officer of the City shall have the authority to issue abatement orders, pursuant to Section 173.11 of the Wisconsin Statues. Any person adversely affected by such abatement order may, within 10 days of service of the order on said person request a hearing before the appropriate City Board, who shall hold a hearing within 10 days thereafter, pursuant to Section 173.11(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

#### SECTION IX. TERM

1. The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017. It will be renewed annually unless written notice of termination is received within 60 days of the next annual renewal date.

## SECTION X. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

1. Termination of Contract for Cause. If through any cause, either the City or the Society shall fail to fulfill in a timely and proper manner its obligations under this agreement, or if either party violates any of the covenants or stipulations of this agreement, the aggrieved party shall, prior to termination, give written notice to the other party of such violation and if the violation is not eliminated or cured within ten (10) days of personal delivery of such notice at the address given above for such party, the aggrieved party shall have the right to terminate this agreement and specify the effective date thereof.

2. Termination for Convenience of the City or the Humane Society. If for any reason either the City or the Society does not anticipate renewal of this agreement at the end of the current term, written notice shall be given to the other at least sixty (60) days before the termination date of the current agreement.

3. Termination for Non-appropriation. If the City does not appropriate funds in any fiscal year in the amount equal to the price negotiated by the for the following contract year, it is mutually agreed that this contract may be canceled by either party; however, the City shall continue current funding levels until a suitable contingency plan for this situation can be planned for and implemented by the Society to prevent harm to the animals currently residing at the Shelter and to prevent harm or threat of harm to the community from wild or stray animals posing a health threat.

#### SECTION XI. NONLIABILITY

I. No person, firm, corporation or other entity shall obtain any civil liability remedy against either the City or the Society, or their respective officers, employees or agents, for any damage, claims or causes of action arising out of or resulting from the execution of this Agreement. Furthermore, nothing in this Agreement is intended to be interpreted to expand any liability that either the City or the Society may have to any third parties. This Agreement is in no way intended to benefit any persons other than the parties to it, and is not entered into with the intent to benefit any other person, firm, corporation or other entity, either directly or indirectly.

2. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create any liability or waive any of the immunities, limitations on liability, or other provisions as conferred by laws of the State of Wisconsin and Federal government, including the notice provisions for governmental claims contained in Section 893.80 of the Wisconsin Statutes. This Agreement does not confer any additional immunities or limitations on liability otherwise available to the Society, or the City, or their respective officers, employees or agents.

3. The City agrees to authorize the Society to effectively carry out the City's obligations under this Agreement, and to take whatever action is reasonably required to effectuate such authorization. Such authority shall include, but not be limited to, the authority to enforce the Wisconsin Rabies Law, and local ordinances pertaining to Humane Officers and the pickup of confined stray animals. Other than the authority specifically delegated to the Society by ordinance, contract or otherwise, the Society has no authority, as agent or otherwise, to bind the City to any legal obligation. The Society, its officers, agents or employees are independent contractors and are not the agents or employees of the City.

4. Whenever any loss, costs, damage or expense occurs resulting from any casualty or incidents incurred by either of the parties to this Agreement in connection with the services rendered under this Agreement, and such party is then covered in whole or in part by insurance with respect to loss, costs, damage or expense, the party so insured by this Agreement releases the other party from any liability it may have on account of such loss, costs, damage or expense to the extent of the amount recovered

by reason of such insurance, and waives the right of subrogation which might otherwise exist in or accrue to any person on account of it, provided that such release of liability and waiver of the right of subrogation shall not be operative in any case where the effect is to invalidate such insurance coverage or increase its cost. Such waiver shall be evidenced by proper certificates or endorsements from appropriate carriers or insurance funds of the parties.

#### SECTION XII. AUTHORITY

1. The City represents and warrants that it has the legal authority, by ordinance or otherwise, to enter into this Agreement and to bind the City to its terms. A copy of the resolution and a copy of the minutes from the appropriate Meeting authorizing this action by the City shall be attached to the Agreement and included by reference herein.

#### SECTION XIII. NON-ASSIGNMENT, AMENDMENTS AND SEVERABILITY

I. This Agreement shall not be assignable by either party to it, nor shall the performance of any of the duties under it be delegable by any party to it, without the express written consent of all of the parties hereto. This Agreement shall not be assignable to operation of law.

2. Neither this Agreement nor any term or provision of it may be changed, waived, discharged, amended, modified or in any manner other than by an instrument in writing signed by both of the parties to this Agreement.

3. If any term or provision of this Agreement is at any time during the term of this Agreement, or any extension of the Agreement, determined by a Court of competent jurisdiction to be in conflict with applicable Federal law, State law, Federal or State administrative agency rule, or Federal or State judicial decision, such term or provision shall continue in effect only to the extent permitted by such law, rule or decision. If such part of this Agreement cannot be amended to be applied under said law, rule or decision, then such term or provision shall be deemed invalid, however, the remaining provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect, and the Agreement will be enforced and interpreted to the extent possible without said conflicting provisions.

4. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin, without giving effect to principles and provisions of those laws relating to conflict or choice of laws.

Watertown Humane Society, Inc.

City of Waterloo

BY:\_\_\_\_\_

BY:\_\_\_\_\_

PRINT: DATE: 10/15/2017

PRINT: DATE:

#### PRIMARY CONTACT FOR WHS

PRIMARY CONTACT FOR CITY

\_\_\_\_\_

\_Katie Osborne\_\_\_\_\_

# City of Waterloo Comparison of Copier Vendors As of 11/17/2017

	Fixed Copies Per Agreement			Fixed	(Note 1) Evaluated	Cost P	er Copy Abov	ve Fixed	
	Police	Cle	erk	Monthly	Monthly	Police	Cl	erk	
Vendor-Machine	B&W Pages	B&W Pages	Color Pages	Cost	Cost	B&W Extra	B&W Extra	Color Extra	Notes
Projected Copies Per Month	3,000	8,000	3,000						
Gordon Flesch - New Machines	-	6,970	2,365	\$ 533.12	\$ 624.20	\$ 0.0101	\$ 0.0108	\$ 0.0782	Fixed Costs for the next five years, limited pages (lower than others
Ricoh - New Machines	-	-	-	\$ 329.38	\$ 591.68	\$ 0.0141	\$ 0.0080	\$ 0.0520	Fixed Costs for the next five years, no base quantities
Copier Repair - Existing	3,000	8,000	3,000	\$ 522.00	\$ 522.00	\$ 0.0210	\$ 0.0210	\$ 0.0900	Service and toner, no staples, annual increases
Corporate - Existing	3,000	8,000	-	\$ 165.00	\$ 405.00	\$ 0.0150	\$ 0.0150	\$ 0.0800	Limited proposal information, up to 7% increases annually 1-Year Agreement
Department Comparison of Existir	0 0			·	(Note 1)				
	Police	Fixed Copies Per Agreement Police Clerk		Fixed Monthly	Evaluated Monthly	Police	er Copy Abo،	erk	Notes
Department-Machine	B&W Pages			Cost	Cost	B&W Extra		Color Extra	
Fire Dept: RICOH	201110503	Dati Tuges		\$ 118.25	\$ 380.25	0.008			No base quantities, extra is for all copies made

Note 1: The Fixed Monthly Cost was converted to an Evaluated Monthly Cost for equal comparison of vendors based on Projected Copies per month

#### Recommendation:

Because the existing copiers in the Police Department and the Clerk-Treasurer Office are in excellent shape and owned by the respective departments, a maintenance agreement on the existing copiers with Corporate will significantly decrease the monthly copier costs in both departments. In the event that one and/or both copiers fail beyond an economic repair, the agreement can be terminated.

# City of Waterloo Comparison of Copier Vendors As of 11/17/2017

	Fixed Copies Per Agreement			Fixed	(Note 1) Evaluated	Cost Per Copy Above Fixed				
	Police	Cle	erk	Monthly	Monthly	Police		Cle	erk	
Vendor-Machine	B&W Pages	B&W Pages	Color Pages	Cost	Cost	B&W Extra	a B&\	W Extra	Color Extra	Notes
Projected Copies Per Month	3,000	8,000	3,000							
Gordon Flesch - New Machines	-	6,970	2,365	\$ 533.12	\$ 624.20	\$ 0.0101	\$	0.0108	\$ 0.0782	Fixed Costs for the next five years, limited pages (lower than others)
Ricoh - New Machines	-	-	-	\$ 329.38	\$ 591.68	\$ 0.0141	\$	0.0080	\$ 0.0520	Fixed Costs for the next five years, no base quantities
Copier Repair - Existing	3,000	8,000	3,000	\$ 522.00	\$ 522.00	\$ 0.0210	\$	0.0210	\$ 0.0900	Service and toner, no staples, annual increases
Corporate - Existing	3,000	8,000	-	\$ 165.00	\$ 405.00	\$ 0.0150	)\$	0.0150	\$ 0.0800	Limited proposal information, up to 7% increases annually 1-Year Agreement
Department Comparison of Existin	g Agreements:				(Note 1)					
	Fixed Copies Per Agreement		Fixed	Evaluated	Cost Per Copy Above Fixed			e Fixed	Notes	
	Police	Cle		Monthly	Monthly	Police		-	erk	
Department-Machine	B&W Pages	B&W Pages	Color Pages	Cost	Cost	B&W Extra			Color Extra	
Fire Dept: RICOH				\$ 118.25	\$ 380.25	0.00	8\$	0.0080	\$ 0.0580	No base quantities, extra is for all copies made

Note 1: The Fixed Monthly Cost was converted to an Evaluated Monthly Cost for equal comparison of vendors based on Projected Copies per month

#### Recommendation:

Because the existing copiers in the Police Department and the Clerk-Treasurer Office are in excellent shape and owned by the respective departments, a maintenance agreement on the existing copiers with Corporate will significantly decrease the monthly copier costs in both departments. In the event that one and/or both copiers fail beyond an economic repair, the agreement can be terminated.